# FleetOutlook<sup>®</sup> Winter 2012 Release Notes Version 7.3



Last Updated: November 15, 2012

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY © Copyright 1991 – 2012 Wireless Matrix. All rights reserved. Reproduction, transmission or modification of any portion of these materials without the express written permission of Wireless Matrix is prohibited.

# **Table of Contents**

Introduction	. 1
Reporter A7 Device and Asset Tracking – New Feature Set	. 2
Dashboard Enhancements	. 3
Exclude Vehicle Categories	3
Improved Configuration Screen	4
Vehicle Maintenance Module - Updates	. 5
Dashboard and Update Vehicles Tabs	5
DTC Codes Tab – Updated	6
FleetOutlook Admin Updates	.7
Second Driver Category	7
Drivers tab – FleetOutlook Admin	7
Driver Category Button	8
Driver Category – Manage Resources Sub-tab	9
Landmarks Update	10
Address Landmarks	11
Moving and Resizing Landmarks	13
Define Place Name Landmarks	15

Reports Update	17
Driver Utilization Report – Updated	
Posted Speed Limit Report – New View	19
Speeding Report – Updated	
Stop Report - Updated	21
Group Summary View	21
Driver/Vehicle Summary View	21
Detail View and Map View	
Fuel Purchase Report - Updated	23
Export Incomplete Data to CSV Format	
Drill Down Scope	25
Contacting Customer Care	

# Introduction

The FleetOutlook Winter 2012 Release Notes outline the new and improved features available in FleetOutlook 7.3. Depending on your FleetOutlook user profile, you may not have the appropriate permissions to access all of the features.

To download the comprehensive FleetOutlook User Guide and FleetOutlook Admin User Guide, log on FleetOutlook, select the Support tab, and then select the User Manuals sub-tab.

### What's New in FleetOutlook 7.3 - Overview

- > Improved Dashboard Configuration Screen
- > Exclude Vehicle Categories Added to Several Dashlets
- Improved Work Flow Consistency
- > Minor enhancements to the Vehicle Maintenance Module
- > New Second Driver Category
- Unlimited Landmark Size
- > Updates to FleetOutlook Reports
- > Export Incomplete Data to Excel

# **Reporter A7 Device and Asset Tracking – New Feature Set**

Introducing the Reporter A7, a complete asset tracking and communication device incorporating next-generation, super-sensitive GPS technology on GPRS or CDMA cellular networks for installation in any unpowered mobile asset. FleetOutlook 7.3 supports complete asset tracking on maps and breadcrumb detail as well as alerts for movement and low battery. The new Asset Location History report provides a chronological list of all events reported for each asset during a specified reporting interval. For more information, contact your sales representative or customer care.



# **Dashboard Enhancements**

Included in the 7.3 Release is an expanded configuration screen to make setting dashlet parameters more efficient and a vehicle category filter for metric dashlets to control which vehicles are included in your data set.

### **Exclude Vehicle Categories**

Three Dashboard dashlets now include a new field to allow you to filter the results by vehicle category. The Exclude Vehicle Categories field has been added to the Driver Performance dashlet, Driver Utilization dashlet and the Vehicle Metrics dashlet. This field is useful for fleet supervisors monitoring high idle and do not want to include vehicle categories, such as bucket trucks, that are allowed higher than normal idling.

You can select one or more categories from the Exclude Vehicles Category drop-down list. To select non-adjacent categories, hold the Ctrl key and select each category. To select adjacent categories, select the first category, hold the Shift key and select the last category.

**Note**: If you have multiple metrics configured on a single dashlet, the excluded vehicle categories are filtered from both metrics.

Data Source: * Driver Utiliza	ation Report V					
Filter and Options						
Metric: 🐐	Total Trip Segments					
Display Type 🗚	Group Trend 🗸 🗸					
Time Range 🐐	Last 30 Days					
Exclude Vehicle Categories	Select None Select All					
	Elkridge					
	Fairfax					
	Frederick					
	Leesburg					
	SIM					
	Sterling 🔻					
Add benchmark Add metric Benchmark None  Value 0						
	Save Save					

### **Improved Configuration Screen**

When you edit a dashlet, the configuration screen now always opens in maximized mode regardless of the current display. The maximized configuration screen allows you to set dashlet parameters easier and faster. After setting and saving the dashlet parameters, FleetOutlook automatically restores the dashlet to its previous size.

Data Source: * Vehicle Metrics Report
Filter and Options
Metric: * Idle Time Per Stop
Display Type * Group Trend
Time Range * Last 30 Days
<ul> <li>Add benchmark ○ Add metric</li> <li>Benchmark None ▼ Value ○ ◆ h : ○ ◆ m</li> </ul>
Save Save

# **Vehicle Maintenance Module - Updates**

The 7.3 release includes minor updates to the Vehicle Maintenance Module. These updates support a consistent work flow throughout the FleetOutlook modules.

#### **Dashboard and Update Vehicles Tabs**

The Refresh button on the Vehicle Maintenance Module's Dashboard and Update Vehicles tabs now mirrors the Refresh button available throughout FleetOutlook. The Dashboard has a cleaner look with the removal of the Copy button and the CSV Instruction button. To copy data from a FleetOutlook list, right-click on a column header and select copy from the shortcut menu.



#### DTC Codes Tab – Updated

The DTC Code tab now contains a field to quickly filter the DTC Codes list to only show active codes. A Refresh button is also now located at the lower right corner of the screen. Refreshing is helpful to customers who do not have an automatic refresh interval specified.

TC Codes:						
re codes.	_					
Show Active Codes C	Dnly					
Filter O Find Veh	icle ID 🛛 🗸 🗸 cor	ntains 🛛 🔻	Go Reset	]		
Vehicle ID	Vehicle Name	DTC Code	DTC Code Description	Status	Code Active Time	Code Inactive Time
19021	R30G 2321	P0100	Mass or Volume Air Flow Circ	OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
19021	R30G 2321	P0200	Injector Circuit Malfunction	OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
19021	R30G 2321	P0300	Random/Multiple Cylinder M	OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
19021	R30G 2321	C0300		OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM ES
19021	R30G 2321	B0200		OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
19021	R30G 2321	U0100		OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
19021	R30G 2321	P0101	Mass or Volume Air Flow Circ	OFF	11/08/2012 5:16PM EST	11/08/2012 5:29PM EST
			1			

# **FleetOutlook Admin Updates**

The primary focus of updates to FleetOutlook Admin in the 7.3 release is asset tracking based; however, minor enhancements include providing a second driver category and landmark improvements.

#### Second Driver Category

The Second Driver Category field allows you to identify a driver by multiple categories providing a robust and flexible analysis in the report module. You can add a second category to any driver from within FleetOutlook Admin, from the Manage Resources tab in FleetOutlook or through the driver bulk upload template.

#### Drivers tab – FleetOutlook Admin

From within FleetOutlook Admin, select the Drivers tab. From the Driver (Add or Edit) dialog box, select a second driver category from the drop-down list of previously created categories or create a new category.

The Driver Bulk Upload template now contains the 2<sup>nd</sup> Driver Category column, which allows you to assign a second category to multiple drivers through one action.

Edit Driver					□×
		Groups	Schedule	Starting Location	
Driver ID	Sim2478	Frederick A	Area		
First Name	Sim	Herndon G			
Last Name	2478	QARWD Ba	ase Group		
Driver Category	West 🔻	QARWD En	terprise Group	,	
2nd Driver Category	Z1 <b>v</b>				
Vehicle ID	Sim-2478				
		Add			Remove
Last modified:					Save
Created:					Save

#### **Driver Category Button**

From within FleetOutlook Admin, you can add or update the 2nd Driver Category field for multiple drivers at once using the Driver Category button at the bottom of the Drivers tab.

To select non-adjacent drivers, hold the Ctrl key and select each driver. To select adjacent drivers, select the first driver, hold the Shift key and select the last driver.

Filter 🔵 Find	Driver ID	• <b>▼</b> con	tains 🛛 🔻		Go	Reset		
Driver ID	First Name	Last Name	Display Name	Vehicle ID	ESN	Driver Category	2nd Driver Categ	Schedule Profile
Vincent-9984	Vincent	9984	Vincent-9984 - Vi	Vincent-9984	4160009984	West	West	9 to 5
Vincent-3777	Vincent	3777	Vincent-3777 - Vi	Vincent-3777a	4160003777			
gbuchanan	George	Set Operator Cateogry	for Selected Drive	ers (3)	$\square \times$			9 to 5
Vincent-1104	Vincent				▲ 1104			9 to 5
STG-7071	STG	Category Type: (	) Driver Category	<ul> <li>2nd Driver Cat</li> </ul>	tegory 7071	tester		QA Schedule I
OBTest0701	OBTest0701	Category Name:	West		9860	tester		
STG-4688	STG	Category Name:	west	•	₫ 4688			
dbuchanan	David							QA Schedule I
cbuchanan	Collin				0104			
Vincent-v58751	Vincent			Save	ncel 🔻			
Sim2478	Sim	•	1111		▶2478			
KBuch	Kim	Buchanan	KBuch - Pilot	Pilot	4531002322			
obi Did 12-12-11	Obi Dfname	07-2 Obi Dlane 07-22-	obi Did 12-12-11	Obi Test -12-12-:		tester	tester	
IAN_W601	Ian	Buchanan	IAN_W601			tester		sprint pcs
STG-2321	STG	2321	STG-2321 - R30G	R30G-2321	4531002321			
AA0088	AA	88	AA0088 - AA 88	AA 88	4160000088	Z1	Z2	
kbuchanan	Katy	Buchanan	kbuchanan					
Vincent-3764	Vincent	3764	Vincent-3764 - Vi	Vincent-3764	4160003764			

#### Driver Category – Manage Resources Sub-tab

Within FleetOutlook, the Manage Resources sub-tab allows you to update driver information, including selecting a second driver category from the drop-down list of previously created categories or create a new category.

From the Manage Resources sub-tab, you can only assign a second driver category to one driver at a time. Multi-select update is only available in FleetOutlook Admin.

er Vehicle	Device Schedule Pr	ofile					
iver:						General Driver Hi	story
Driver ID	Driver First Name	Driver Last Name	Schedule Profile	Driver Category	2nd Driver Category	Driver Contacts - 028	37, STG
AA R30	AA	Edit Driver			×	Туре	Value
AA0088	AA						
Anu test	Anu test	C	river ID: * STG-0287				
Anu test 2	Anu test 2	First	st name: 🛊 STG				
IAN_W601	Ian	Las	st name: * 0287				
KBuch	Kim	Driver	Category West	•			
OB 2309	OB						
OBTest0701	OBTest0701	2nd Driver	Category Z1	•			
PCB 3717	PCB					Add Edit	
STG-0287	STG	Last modified:	Paul Brunner 08-Nov	-2012 03:58:05 PM EST	OK Cancel		
STG-1202	STG	Created:	Paul Brunner 05-Mar-2	2012 11:07:03 AM EST		Linked Device - 0287	, STG
STG-2321	STG	2321				Type:Vehicle	
STG-4688	STG	4688				Name:Sim 0287	
STG-7071	STG	7071	QA Schedule I	tester	*		

# Landmarks Update

You can now create landmarks of unlimited size. In earlier versions of FleetOutlook, landmarks were limited to a maximum size of 25 miles. Many of users in the FleetOutlook community use landmarks to define territories or service zones and need an unlimited landmark size to meet their business needs.

Over the last several releases, we have incorporated several enhancements to landmark configurations. As a refresher, the following landmark topics outline the best method to create a landmark; how to determine the anchor point for an address landmark; and how to move or reshape a landmark to cover the entire property. The following topics are not new features in 7.3; however, they are follow-up topics to help reinforce the new landmarks features released since 7.1.

	gon Circle		Vestionaria Arroa	Diff	Stean Stean V	Height Park Park () () () () () () () () () () () () ()	De Atten
2mi 2km Active (8) • Filter	Inactive (12)	▼ contains ▼	Go Reset	Park	Notiowav		
2km Active (8)	Find Icon	▼ contains ▼		Park			
Active (8) • Filter	Find Icon		Go Reset		Notioway		
2km Active (8) • Filter Icon	Find Icon	Address	Geometry	Landmark Category	Notioway	Group	
Active (8) • Filter Icon	Find Icon Name	Address 2720 WREXHAM CT HERNDON, VA	Go Reset	Landmark Category Driver Home Address	Notioway	Group WRXMA Enterprise Group	
Active (8) • Filter Icon F	Find Icon	Address 2720 WREXHAM CT HERNDON, VA	Go Reset	Landmark Category Driver Home Address Employee Start Point	Notioway	Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group	
Active (8) • Filter Icon F F	Find     Icon     Name     Driver 1085 Home     Park Place Name Landmark - City State	Address 2720 WREXHAM CT HERNDON, VA	Go Reset Go Reset Dolygon Place Name Circle	Landmark Category Driver Home Address Employee Start Point Zones	Radius	Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group	
Active (8) • Filter Icon F F C C	Find     Icon     Icon     Inver 1085 Home     Park     Place Name Landmark - City State     Tameka Start Point	Address 2720 WREXHAM CT HERNDON, VA Madison, Dane, WI	Go Reset Go Reset Dolygon Place Name Circle	Landmark Category Driver Home Address Employee Start Point Zones Employee Start Point	Radius	Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group WRXMA Enterprise Group	

### Address Landmarks

FleetOutlook allows you to create a landmark using a specific address as the anchor point. This is a quick and easy way to create a landmark for a supply yard or parking lot. Enter the address in the Search field on the map, and then create the landmark using either the Polygon button or the Circle button.

**Note**: When you create a Landmark by entering an address in the Add Landmark dialog box, FleetOutlook automatically places the landmark's anchor point at the physical location of the address, which is typically the street. If your landmark radius or perimeter does not cover the entire property, vehicles may arrive and depart the landmark without detection.

#### Create an Address Landmark:

- 1. Select the highest level group of the Enterprise hierarchy to which you want to configure the landmark.
- All vehicles in the selected group and any group below will have the landmark available.
- 2. Select the Landmarks tab.
- 3. Click the **Magnifying Glass** icon on the map.
- FleetOutlook expands the Search field.
- 4. Type the landmark address in the **Search** field (e.g., 13645 Dulles Technology Drive, 20171).
- 5. Click the **Search** button or press the **Enter** key.
- FleetOutlook automatically centers the map and places a push pin at the physical location of the address.
- In the example below, the physical location on the address is located on the street.



- 6. Click the **Satellite** button.
- The Satellite button is a toggle button. When the map is in Satellite view, you see the Map button.
- 7. Zoom the map to a level that displays the entire physical property.

- 8. Click the **Polygon** button or the **Circle** button, and then click on the map to place the landmark.
- 9. Adjust the radius (Circle) or the perimeter (Polygon) by dragging the edges of the landmark.
- Verify that the landmark covers the entire landmark property and not just the anchor point.

10. Click the **Add Landmark** button.

• The Add Landmark screen displays.

Add Landmark				Π×
Name	Herndon Office		Anchor Point	
Shape	Circle  Polygon  Pl	ace Name	• Address 🔵 Lat/Lon	
Landmark Category	Offices	▼	Street Number	
Icon	Default		Street Name	
Vertices	Lat	Lon	City	
	38.95807374397608	-77.41154548300001	State Zip	
	38.95419589530684	-77.41154548300001	Country	
	38.95419589530684	-77.421545483		
	38.95807374397608	-77.421545483		
	Add	Remove		
Worksite Landmark				
GeoFence (no stop required)				
			Show on Map Save	As New

- 11. Enter a descriptive **Name** for the landmark (e.g., Herndon Office).
- 12. The name appears on the map and any alerts. A short and easily understood name is best.
- 13. Select a **Landmark Category** from the drop-down list of previously created categories or create a new category.
- The Name and Landmark Category fields are required.
- 14. If needed, select an Icon from the drop-down list.
- 15. If appropriate, check the **GeoFence** checkbox.
- A GeoFence landmark does not require a stop or ignition off event to trigger landmark detection. Useful to identify locations that do not require a stop event.
- 16. Click the **Save As New** button.
- FleetOutlook creates the landmark and displays it on the Active tab.

### **Moving and Resizing Landmarks**

If your landmark radius or perimeter does not cover the entire landmark location, you may need to edit the shape or move the landmark. You can only edit the shape of an active landmark directly on the map. You can edit inactive landmarks from the Edit Landmark screen.

#### To Move or Resize a Landmark:

- 1. Select the Landmarks tab, and the select the Active tab.
- 2. Select the landmark's anchor point on the map (e.g., the blue flag).
- FleetOutlook displays the landmark's edit points. You can move or resize the landmark.



- 3. Point to a landmark corner that you want to adjust and the pointer turns to a four-sided arrow.
- 4. Adjust the perimeter by selecting the corner and dragging it to the desired shape or location.
- 5. Click a blue dot to split a side into two, and then adjust the side as desired.
- You can have up to 255 sides to a polygon.



- 6. When finished moving or resizing the landmark, click the **Save Changes** button.
- The Edit Landmark screen displays.

Edit Landmark						Π×
Name	WRX Herndon			Anchor Point		
Shape		lace Name		۲	Address 🔵 Lat/Lon	
Landmark Category	Offices		•	Street Number		
Icon	Default		<b> </b>	Street Name		
Vertices	Lat	Lon		City		
	38.9567632679	-77.41619724	·	State	Zip	
	38.9566519181	-77.416079034	=	Country	USA	- 1
	38.9562834275	-77.416443718	=	Country	USA Y	
	38.955871032670494	-77.415768024				
	38.955975718300735	-77.41565003800001				
		77.445400700	•			
	Add		Remove			
Worksite Landmark						
GeoFence						
(no stop required)						
						_
						_
					Show on Map Sav	e

- 7. Modify any of the fields as needed.
- It is not necessary to make any changes if you only want to modify the location or size of the landmark.
- 8. Click the **Save** button.

### **Define Place Name Landmarks**

Place Name landmarks allow you to define a geographic region as a landmark without drawing polygon vertices or adding an exact address. A Place Name landmark relates to a jurisdiction or ZIP code. FleetOutlook triggers landmark arrival or departure when the reported event location for a vehicle matches the defined place name value (e.g., 20171 or Herndon, VA).

Valid place names are:

- City, State combination
- County, State combination
- State (no city or county specified)
- ZIP Code

#### Create a Place Name Landmark:

- 1. Select the highest level group of the Enterprise hierarchy to which you want to configure the landmark.
- All vehicles in the selected group and any group below will have the landmark available.
- 2. Select the **Landmarks** tab, and then click the **Active** sub-tab.



- 3. Click the **Add** button at the bottom of the screen.
- To edit a landmark, select the landmark from the list, and then click the **Edit** button.

Add Landmark				Π×
Name	Place Name Landmark - City State		Place Name	
Landmark Category Icon	Circle Polygon Place Name Zones Default	▼ ▼	City Madison County State WISCONSIN V Zip	
Worksite Landmark GeoFence (no stop required)			Country USA V	
			Show on Map Save As No	ew

- 4. Enter a descriptive **Name** for the landmark.
- The name appears on the map and any alerts. A short and easily understood name is best.
- 5. Select a **Shape** option (e.g., **Place Name**).
  - **Circle** Center point and radius
  - **Polygon** Anchor point and a series of points that define the perimeter.
  - Place Name Relates to a jurisdiction or ZIP code.
- 6. Select a **Landmark Category** from the drop-down list of previously created categories or create a new category.
- 7. Select an **Icon** from the drop-down list.
- This icon displays as the landmark placeholder on the map.
- 8. If appropriate, check the **GeoFence** checkbox.
- A GeoFence landmark does not require a stop or ignition off event to trigger landmark detection. Useful to identify travel to locations that do not require a stop event.
- 9. Click the **Show on Map** button.

Address Correct?							
Match %	Address						
100	Madison Dane, WI						
		Yes No					

10. Click the **Yes** button to confirm address match.

- Once the address is confirmed, the Save As New button is enabled.
- 11. Click the **Save As New** button.
- FleetOutlook creates the landmark and displays it on the Active tab.

# **Reports Update**

The 7.3 release includes new views to several reports. The new and enhanced views measure key performance indicators and help identify areas of actionable data.

Using the enhanced Scope option, you can now run many of the available reports for a single driver or a single vehicle.

Choose Report Sco	ре		>
By Group By Vehic	le By Driver		
Filter			
Driver First Name	Driver Last Name	Driver ID	
1105	Staging	1105-Staging	
PCB	4688	PCB-4688	
PCB	3717	PCB 3717	
2479	Staging	2479-Staging	E
1104	Staging	1104-Staging	
PCB	7071	PCB-7071	
PCB	1202	PCB-1202	
Mike	Zhu	Zhu-23031	
AA	R30	AA R30	
STG	0287	STG-0287	
3777	Staging	3777-Staging	
Selected: QARWD	Enterprise Group, 11 Groups (26 D	evices)	
		ок	Cancel

Now, many of the reports contain a third view, which summarizes data by drivers in your fleet or by vehicles in your fleet. With the introduction of the new summary view, you are able to define the resource to measure – by driver or by vehicle – and exclude specific vehicle categories.

Group Summary	Driver/Vehide Summary Detail								
Stop Details									
Date Range									
Report On:	Today								
Filters and Options									
Resource: Group By:	by Driver by Driver by Vehicle								
Exclude Vehicle Categories:	(Unknown)								
	AA AM PCB								

### **Driver Utilization Report – Updated**

The Driver Utilization Report provides a view of each driver's daily statistics in either a summarized arrangement or daily arrangement. The report now provides a new view, Driver Detail. The Driver Detail view shows daily utilization statistics per driver per day. Each row in the Driver Detail view allows for drill-down capability to the Trip Report view for the selected driver on the selected day.

**Note:** This report provides a daily workday view for each driver in your fleet. The Driver Utilization Report in previous versions of FleetOutlook displayed the work time values as averages of the reporting interval not per day. In the new Driver Detail, each row represents a work day. If a driver worked 4 of 5 days in the reporting interval, FleetOutlook displays 4 rows of data. One row for each work day.

Driver ID	First Name	Last Name	Driver Schedule Profile	Date	First Ignition On	Last Ignition Off	First Stop	Last Stop	First Landmark Arrival	First Landmark Departure
1104-Staging	1104	Staging	9 to 5 PST	15-Nov-2012	09:37 AM	04:40 PM	09:54 AM	04:21 PM	09:37 AM	09:47 AM
2479-Staging	2479	Staging	9 to 5 PST	15-Nov-2012	09:37 AM	11:29 AM	09:54 AM	11:21 AM	09:54 AM	09:47 AM
3764-Staging	3764	Staging	9 to 5 PST	15-Nov-2012	07:07 AM	05:24 PM	07:24 AM	05:17 PM	07:24 AM	07:17 AM
9984-Staging	9984	Staging	9 to 5 PST	15-Nov-2012	09:37 AM	11:40 AM	09:54 AM	10:04 AM	09:37 AM	09:37 AM
STG-0287	STG	0287	QA Schedule I	15-Nov-2012	01:00 AM	05:07 AM	01:02 AM	04:57 AM	01:00 AM	01:01 AM
STG-2321	STG	2321		15-Nov-2012	06:13 AM	07:59 PM	07:26 AM	06:42 PM	07:26 AM	06:14 AM

In addition to the new Driver Detail view, the two existing tabs have been updated. The Summary tab has been renamed to Group Summary and provides driver utilization statistics summarized at the group level. The Detail tab has been renamed the Driver Summary tab and provides utilization statistics summarized for each driver. If you run the report for two or more days, the columns in this view display values as averages.

### Posted Speed Limit Report – New View

The Posted Speed Limit Report functionality has been enhanced to include the capability to generate the report for vehicles as well as for drivers. In previous versions of FleetOutlook, the Posted Speed Limit Report displayed "Unknown" for the First Name and Last Name fields if you did not have a driver assigned to the vehicle. With the 7.3 release, you now have the capability to run the report for the vehicles in your fleet regardless of assigned driver.

The Resource field under the Filters and Options section allows you to select how to run the report, by driver or by vehicle. The default option is by driver. In addition, the Exclude Vehicle Categories field has been added to the report configurations. This field allows you to limit the vehicles included in the report data to specific categories.

The Driver Summary tab has been renamed the Driver/Vehicle tab. In the Driver/Vehicle view, each row summarizes posted speed limit violation statistics by driver or by vehicle. This allows you to compare speeding statistics summarized for each driver or each vehicle in a fleet. The Driver Detail tab has been renamed to the Detail tab. The column headings automatically adjust to reflect the resource selected.

	«	Vehicle ID	Vehicle Name	Vehicle Category	Speeding Events	Max Speed(mph)	% of Events Over PSL	Distance(miles)
<ul> <li>Back to Report List</li> </ul>		OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	3	67	20.0%	12.0
Posted Speed Violation Report		OR-1145	OR 1145	Sterling	11	73	52.4%	14.0
Group Summary Driver/Vehicle Detail		QCFO-1005	QA-CFO-1005	Elkridge	0	32	0.0%	0.1
		QCFO-3717	QA-CFO-3717		15	70	27.8%	50.3
Speeding statistics for each Driver		RIDGESKI	Ridgeline JetSki	Leesburg	4	62	12.1%	29.8
Scope		5			33	73	26.8%	106.2
Group: QARWD Enterprise Group	») E							
TimeZone Panel								
Time Zone: Eastern								
Enable Daylight 🛛 🕅 Savings Time?:								
Date Range								
Report On: Today	*	/						
Filters and Options								
Resource: by Vehicle	~							
Group By: by Driver	-							
Report Actions by Vehicle								

### **Speeding Report – Updated**

The Speeding Report functionality has been enhanced to include the capability to generate the report for vehicles as well as for drivers. The Resource field under the Filters and Options section allows you to run the report by driver or by vehicle. The default option is by driver. In addition, the Exclude Vehicle Categories field has been added to the report configurations. This field allows you to limit the vehicles included in the report data to specific categories.

The Driver Summary tab has been renamed the Driver/Vehicle tab. In the Driver/Vehicle view, each row summarizes speeding statistics by driver or by vehicle. This allows you to compare speeding statistics summarized for each driver or vehicle in a fleet. The Driver Detail tab has been renamed to the Detail tab. The column headings automatically adjust to reflect the resource selected.

		~	Group	Vehicle ID	Vehicle Name	Vehicle Category	Speeding Events	Max Speed(MPH)
Back to Rep	ort List		QARWD Enterprise	QCF0-3717	QA-CFO-3717		12	75
Speeding Re	eport	•	QARWD Enterprise	OF-1145	OR 1145	Sterling	4	74
Group Summary	Driver/Vehicle Detail		QARWD Enterprise	0B-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	1	75
Total count of spee driver/vehicle over	ding violations per the reporting interval		Total	3			17	
Scope			· /					
Group: QARWD E	Enterprise Group Scope	) =						
TimeZone Panel								
Time Zone:	Eastern							
Enable Daylight Savings Time?:								
Date Range								
Report On:	Today	]	/					
Filters and Option	ns							
Resource:	by Vehicle 👻	] .						
Report Actions								
	Generate							

### **Stop Report - Updated**

The Stop Report displays the locations and durations of driver or vehicle stops in a chronological list or on a map. With the 7.3 release, you now have the capability to run the report by vehicle or by driver for both the Driver/Vehicle view and the Detail view. The Status and Events fields have been removed from the report. In earlier versions, the report displayed all the different events of a stop (i.e., STOP, IGOFF, etc.). Each row now represents one stop with the initial time of the stop and the stop duration, making the Status and Events fields unnecessary.

#### Group Summary View

The Summary tab has been renamed the Group Summary tab. In the Group Summary view, each row summarizes stop statistics at the group level. With the introduction of the Driver/Vehicle Summary view, the Driver-Vehicle Name field has been removed from this view. The last row always displays the Total row for all groups included in the report data.

Group 🔺	Total Stops	Total Stop Time	Average Stop Time/Stop	Work Stops	Work Stop Time
East Coast	27	11h:39m	0h:25m	7	9h:17m
West Coast	3	0h:03m	0h:01m	0	0h:00m
(Total)	30	11h:42m	0h:23m	7	9h:17m

#### **Driver/Vehicle Summary View**

In the new Driver/ Vehicle Summary view, each row summarizes the stops and durations for each driver or each vehicle. The Driver-Vehicle Name field has been removed from this view. If you run the report by driver, the view displays the Driver ID, First Name and Last Name fields. If you run the report by vehicle, the view displays Vehicle ID, Vehicle Name and Vehicle Category.

			«	Vehicle ID	Vehicle Name	Vehicle Category	Date/Time	Stop Location	Stop Duration	Stop Sequence	Work Stop
Back to Re	nort List			OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 08:48	21050 Hawthorne (	0h:00m	1	N
				OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 08:56	Harry Byrd Hwy St	0h:02m	2	N
Stop Repor	t		^	OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 08:59	[ Harry Byrd Hwy S	0h:05m	3	Y
Group Summary	Driver/Vehicle Summary Detail	Map		OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:06	Countryside Blvd St	0h:02m	4	N
Stop Details				OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:12	21381 Price Cascar	0h:01m	5	N
Scope				OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:20	Sully Rd Sterling Vir	0h:00m	6	N
	Enterprise Group			OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:28	13638 Dulles Techn	3h:00m	7	Y
Group: QARWD	Enterprise Group		Scope	OR-1145	OR 1145	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 08:48	[ 21050 Hawthorne	0h:00m	1	N
				OR-1145	OR 1145	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 08:56	Harry Byrd Hwy St	0h:02m	2	N
TimeZone Panel				OR-114	OR 1145	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:06	Countryside Blvd Si	0h:02m	3	N
Time Zone:	Eastern			OR-1145	OR 1145	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:16	21381 Price Casci	0h:00m	4	N
Enable Davlight				OR-145	OR 1145	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 09:28	13638 Dulles Techn	3h:41m	5	Y
Savings Time?:				QC 0-1005	QA-CFO-1005	Elkridge	12-Nov-2012 09:55	Unknown	1h:58m	1	N
				377-QA	3777-QA	West	12-Nov-2012 04:31	4354 Birmingham Pl	0h:00m	1	N
Date Range				1777-QA	3777-QA	West	12-Nov-2012 04:42	2948 Shepperton Ti	0h:00m	2	N
Report On:	Today		v	3777-QA	3777-QA	West	12-Nov-2012 05:22	1623 Piccard Dr Ro	0h:03m	3	N
			_	QCFO-3717	QA-CFO-3717		12-Nov-2012 07:10	6554 Huntshire Dr E	0h:00m	1	N
Filters and Optic	ons			QCFO-3717	QA-CFO-3717		12-Nov-2012 08:10	13638 Dulles Techn	0h:00m	2	N
Resource:	by Vehicle		×	OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 12:36	903 Herndon Pky H	0h:36m	3	Y
	by Driver			OB-R30-2309	OB R30 2309	Sterling	12-Nov-2012 01:17	13638 Dulles Techn	0h:00m	4	N
Group By:	-,			RIDGESKI	Ridgeline JetSki	Leesburg	12-Nov-2012 09:03	272 Wild Turkey W	0h:00m	1	N
Report Actions	by Vehicle			RIDGESKI	Ridgeline JetSki	Leesburg	12-Nov-2012 09:03	222 Wild Turkey Wa	0h:03m	2	N
				RIDGESKI	Ridgeline JetSki	Leesburg	12-Nov-2012 09:33	13638 Dulles Techn	0h:20m	3	Y
		Generate	Save	RIDGESKI	Ridgeline JetSki	Leesburg	12-Nov-2012 09:56	2537 Centreville Rd	0h:00m	4	N

#### **Detail View and Map View**

The Detail and Map Views have an updated Stop Sequence column. The Stop Sequence column now displays the first event and total duration of each stop. The Status and Event fields have been removed from both views.

Group	Driver ID	First Name	Last Name	Date/Time	Stop Location	Stop Duration	Stop Sequence Landmark
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 08:48:36 AM EST	21050 Hawthorne Ct Sterling Virginia 20164	0h:00m	1
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 08:56:02 AM EST	Harry Byrd Hwy Sterling Virginia 20165	0h:02m	2
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 08:59:09 AM EST	[Harry Byrd Hwy Sterling Virginia 20165]	0h:05m	3
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 09:06:44 AM EST	Countryside Blvd Sterling Virginia 20165	0h:02m	4
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 09:12:52 AM EST	21381 Price Cascades Plz Sterling Virginia 20164	0h:01m	5
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 09:20:08 AM EST	Sully Rd Sterling Virginia 20166	0h:00m	6
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 09:28:28 AM EST	13638 Dulles Technology Dr Herndon Virginia 20171	3h:00m	7 WRX-HQA_Polygon
East Coast	OB-2309	OB	2309	12-Nov-2012 12:36:36 PM EST	903 Herndon Pky Herndon Virginia 20170	0h:36m	8

### **Fuel Purchase Report - Updated**

The Fuel Purchase Report helps identify potential fraud by highlighting fuel purchases in amounts that exceed a vehicle's tank capacity. In the 7.3 release, the Fuel Purchase Report includes two new columns: Tank Capacity and EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency.

**Note:** If you currently have or will have a fuel card provider who has integrated with FleetOutlook and you are using or plan to use the Fuel Purchase Report, it is important that you populate the fuel fields in the vehicle settings within FleetOutlook Admin.

Using the report data, you can compare the Tank Capacity field, which pulls data from the Fuel Tank Capacity field in the Vehicle settings, with the Fuel Purchase field. This helps identify instances of potential fuel theft when the fuel purchased was greater than the vehicle's tank capacity. Compare the EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency, which pulls data from the EPA Estimated \_ Fuel Efficiency field in the Vehicle settings, with the Calculated MPG field to identify potential vehicle performance problems or possible fuel theft.

Time	First Name	Odometer (mi)	Miles Driven Since Last Fuel Stop (mi)	Fuel Purchased (gal)	Tank Capacity (gal)	Calculated mpg (mpg)	EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency (mpg)	Cost per gal (USD)
09-Jul-2012 06:32:		705309	211.6	30.4		7.0		3.549
09-Jul-2012 10:00:		40174	249.6	22.6		11.0		3.539
09-Jul-2012 08:15:	Steve	3982	423.0	20.8	22	20.3	30	3.449
09-Jul-2012 02:17:	Jason	952	0.0	35.0				3.499
09-Jul-2012 08:47:	Joe	37453	320.0	28.9		11.1		3.499

Edit Vehicle			
Vehicle ID	2315BSM	Details Fuel Groups Odometer	
Vehicle Name	Brians2315	Fuel Type	Gasoline 🛛 🔻
Driver	bsm2315 Assign Remove	Fuel Tank Capacity	19 gallons
Device	(none) Install	EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency - Highway	21 mpg
Vehicle Icon	Change	EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency - City	15 mpg
Vehicle Status	Active	EPA Estimated Fuel Efficiency - Combined	17 mpg
Vehicle Category	Sterling <b>v</b>		
			•
	Provision 28-Sep-2012 11:22:34 AM EDT ) Base Administrator 02-Apr-2012 09:30:17 PM EDT		Save

## **Export Incomplete Data to CSV Format**

FleetOutlook reports display three asterisks for negative or incomplete data. For example, if the Average Last Landmark Arrival column has a later timestamp than the Average Last Landmark Departure column then the Average Work Day is a negative number. FleetOutlook displays this number as three asterisks.

When you export negative or incomplete data to CSV format, any field populated with the three asterisks is exported as a blank field. This eliminates errors resulting from the asterisks being included in Excel formulas.

Avg. First Ignition On	Avg. First Landmark Departure	Avg. First Landmark Arrival	Avg. Work Day
07:00 AM		07:00 AM	***
12:34 PM			***
06:39 AM		06:39 AM	***
05:54 PM	07:14 PM	06:21 PM	1h:48m
08:43 AM		08:52 AM	***
09:33 AM	09:34 AM	10:01 AM	4h:27m
07:40 PM		07:58 PM	***
11:59 AM			***
12:34 AM	12:42 AM	12:36 AM	15h:00m
06:14 AM	06:15 AM	06:51 AM	6h:45m

F	G	Н	I
Avg. First Ignition On	Avg. First Landmark Departure	Avg. First Landmark Arrival	Avg. Work Day
7:00:00 AM		7:00:00 AM	•
12:34:55 PM			
6:39:40 AM		6:39:40 AM	
5:54:29 PM	7:14:10 PM	6:21:41 PM	1:48:00
8:43:36 AM		8:52:00 AM	
9:33:25 AM	9:34:45 AM	10:01:25 AM	4:27:37
7:40:46 PM		7:58:23 PM	
11:59:34 AM			
12:34:54 AM	12:42:13 AM	12:36:06 AM	15:00:55
6:14:28 AM	6:15:03 AM	6:51:25 AM	6:45:11

# Drill Down Scope

When you select to run a report for a single driver or a single vehicle, FleetOutlook 7.3 now clearly defines the scope level in the report configurations. The drilled-down scope displays below the group level.

Back to Rep	port List		
	tivity Report		•
I I			
	activity at a location		
Scope			
Group: QARWD Enterprise Group Vehicle: BSM R30 2315			
TimeZone Panel			
Time Zone:	Eastern		
Enable Daylight Savings Time?:	V		
Date Range			
Report On:	Today	¥	
Filters and Optio	ns		
Group By:	(None)	~	
Address Type:	Specific	~	÷
Report Actions			
	Generate	Save	

# **Contacting Customer Care**

#### Supporting Your Solution Every Time. All the Time.

Wireless Matrix does more than provide you with application services – we also supply you with an always-available resource for attention, answers and insights if you have questions about your solution.

Wireless Matrix's Customer Support team stands beside you to ensure any concerns you have with any element of your solution – application, hardware or operations – are addressed quickly and completely.

- U.S.-based 24x7x365 via toll-free number, e-mail or automated service ticketing via our customer portal.
- > Fully trained representatives with two tiers of escalation.
- > E-mail acknowledgment and status visibility of your issue 100% of the time.

	Contacting Customer Care	
Phone:	866.456.7522	
Support Email:	customercare@wirelessmatrix.com	